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o wame of the accused person, ¢ Sukas Kaai. AL31. /o Madhum Katii,,
o parentage and their : Mo 28 Amac Jothi, Pour B,un aalows,
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: Mugathat. 53.

¢y O ence complamed of &

%
%

Asarstant Conmnisstoner of Polivs, Cyber Uanpe Ueil, U4 '.;*.S,&:g,nms'a', Chienia s hag

ay

Ve

- ' 5 ok Nail g Bvod ey bk oenet PRyt oo NS S PN iy e SR S N O ) RS R N T e
FRUG Pl “\L'“)U.“. \ig;l“lh‘ e AUCUSCG . Gt Ok g .U‘&. LWL ”:. iz ( ,y’_h.f LSl Bty W00

i
Cenire, Sions Mumbart having an bst G LGS e accesed wiii the infenion of

Y 1

Gl ihe ¥e Haiatiof of il "\n.a\a abant Vis.iaseiing, crealed, U\( g icdin the s i
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;,k“lx'm ) nl.l ¢ of! wrs, to believe
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s et o Tereat obscene Y ahog groups, wilh g
o g i it

Hrad the document was made by i‘wi", B s';x;u‘ the pecsons seeing the &)b\um muw;;_x
i 3 2 v rdes oo
watiid send offending calis o hm, N harming her cepotation and by insuling her modesty
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"'cmng, at Cyber Cafe Hullo World Centre, Sion, Musibai, having an 1P, 61 £1.10.99 ile
© Accused posted obscenc} messages wnmh are lascivious and also have the encu to
curtupt persons who are m\dy o rmd and ¢ such olm ene mcas:&ges and caused 16 be

‘*\mn shed hf&rcnt ob%enc Y dh()() Qroups :md in the course of &dmc fransaction, that
TaT v

ot 9 2.U4, morning, aiCyber Cnfu Heighic: Advernsmg, Mahim, Mumb:u having an 1P,

202,88, 165 53 the accused wuh the intention of harming the reput.;uon of the

\Ai.hpnl“}ﬂnt Ms.Roselind entered usex id.which was created by thgn in the rmmc of the
cornplainant and composed an o'os’pcglc message inteading that such docunmu, shall be
usetd for posting i different obscene Yaiwu proups, with the intcn{i'on 1o A'nukuutt'lcr:; (o

ocieve that the document was m.de by her, so that the ])Lr‘;&)ﬂb .«,e&émé the obseene
Al

Hi ywm would serd offending ¢ ils (¢ her, in }mmmﬂ her ruputmon aml b\, 'nxu)tmg, her

nwodesty by the words exhlbuc ii m the ematl and that in the LOUI‘SC‘«()( sane ransaction,

t}m{ oii ‘).;Z,(H,»moming at Cyber Cafe He:ghien Advertising, 1 ’\/1.1hpn, Mumba haviny an
2 v s

[0, 2(:2.88.105.53, the accused posted obscene messages which are lnscxvmus and also

, ) R
!mxzc the effect to comrupt persons who are ik cly to read and see such obscene messages
o uld‘\k'd to be pubhshcd n dltmcnt obsscene Yahoo groups ‘md,muvby t}\u accused

RRE:S mnu.mu-d otlencm ws 4{)‘) 1}’( 7 LT Act, 469 & 509 IP(,. ..nd ()71 I Act,

R

-

0 Plea of the accused and his Bxaming tion:

oo G

N

i % G

Chithie appearance of the ucc\muii frec copies ol prosecution documents were furnished
o Tiim ;‘mnpimncc of Section ?\H Cr.P.C.L Upon hearing the accu sed, charges u/s 469
(PCL & 509 IPC. and 67 LT Act. y?r,jw [riuned, read over and explg;xinc:.i to b in
I:rxgl_ush. He.: plc:adc.d not guilty anﬁi clatined to be tied. On the side of ihe- prosecution 12
witpesges were examined and Bx. l’ 1o B0 P34 were marked. Whn n the
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acvsed was examined u{s 313 Cr. 1’ ¢ lie denied 1he evidence of prowxulmd witnesses

.,i[‘l{}(.‘éﬂ’;‘ll;{, against him, ,;-.{.:he accus;fd nob examined withesses and lnx D 1 de mawked ¢n

MY g
hiside. i 4
L r*um. humncnt i _
Auu hs found guﬂiy 1ur oiie; es u/s 07 oquznmmmm }uhi) le gy. Aét*ﬁlf)i)(), 469
At 1\: SO X : v k’ '
mt‘h:_x_!.@z oldudgement: 5’"“ waemtn—:r Wi
:;‘mc i rensons hu mv ‘\u J1ON; i:
o A ,
ihv case of i‘w prosccutwn as reveil u} from the L"rhh‘m\: nf proy ‘Lulmn 18 a\ follows:
: R
P ‘\,' sl w onty !.uushit,r o( p: W and t’ W.3. PW.2 s the fither P, W 3 n.thc

gg, u
mciher. P e sently, P. W l is vvm]\m“ as a sepior B ,numw (H. R ) m a mulmmnmml

“capany al Chennai. Hhe \tudiu‘i her M.B.ALC ourse in Mumbai {n the 3crsr E‘)‘)’/ Dl

!

Aevused »mdxcd wnh P W i md sm was his classiuate in ‘vlumh.n /\auwd he Ln]u. 10

AMimibai, On ‘3. (M She opt*nui hc: Rediff.e.mail and noticed Lh(, rcwxpt ot f\‘vonbs(\nr
; £
T a-;;tg whu h were posl(d on ”n‘,‘, Od-ind 9.2.64, She mok u)m[}um uutpul of the

abdeene PIESsage p()al\don 12 04: Ex.P.1 1s the obscene Message, The f;hw*‘m

v

ssages carried her Ox ﬁw phnm nuinbers l.m ber el LD, Thc hotse P ?;o.u TSR

j i
was wrongly given. The *,.nJ ohsmm messages ave bheen sent xh cugh rahioo Webasie

o & Sea groups. The uampuu‘( pnm OuL ORI 1 ..\l,. posied ;n v Radig fovers

STOp 13 i,"i;‘;,if’.l Un sum;, [m, dld fe n.xg\‘ several person sent zcxpn.h‘rv messazes

','

—;w-.,

b

ATG My Persons m(‘(’ to u)nu.u.té.u-x over p?mm T-ix P.3 series zm responsive

_\';ics;»»-.u;;c. Several l’non;tcalls cm‘x_w to ey olfice. P.WL informed thc smid mnatter 10 her

1

parent . The messages were likely 1o e o the eeputadion .md .nm‘ak of P, W 1

[.
. '{\‘
COWL 1 il mareied Jaichand: Prajapaiin of Ut Pradeshrin Lin year ’(;U} P
. o o8 .

Carmly e was ot happy and sheobiused wiveree tirough court m the year, ml, I he
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/\wuqud was uted asa witness in the divorce petition. P.W.1 recollecled one mudem

.md suspected the mvolvement of rhe Accused. During Lollq,c dayq in the year 1997, the
Acvused used to travel With P.W.l’;in tramn at Mumbai. On one suzh oce .mon Accused
;mi;xl.ﬁd out an obscene seriblings with phone number in the (rain :m(l told P.W. 1 that on

-

seeing the phone number, many persons would try Lo contact the phonc number and this

is the best way to spoil the reputs non of a woman. - The Accused e@en expresxed his

ﬁiw:i; e to marry P.W.1, after the engazement of PW. 1 wiih J zm‘hand Puu'lpaﬂn Was Over.
AW turmﬁ down his p"x'opa}«;ad 'iln the v'-*’Lr ”(30”§ the Accused myul in the house of
PO Focabout 10 dd‘jb sl.ﬂmg (hut he has o attend an interview R.mgdlme At that
ui';;;‘:m.‘-.(.;\ ihe Accused offered to marry P.4V. 1, for which PW.1 dfld her parénts refused

Gl Hanee, 'i“hcmat‘tu PW.1 mu his veturn (0 Mumbai, was in 1ht, habit oi making

)

;.mm calls, sending S VI‘S Maes: ag,e s and sending i%-mail loPW%l frequently. Hence

V blocked the e mml‘[ D. of thc Accused. BEx.P.51s the Comguler ou{pu':l for

im:)(‘?.\':ng the e-mail 1.D. of the Accused. o

2 § e
-

On seeing the obscence mc.*;s;\gu P.W.1 discussed the matter yvilh P.W.2 and P.W .3,

anid sought the hdp ol lhn, ‘\bl,bmtd over phone. P.W. I and her parems* issued a warning

L

*uw..w( in the name of PW A md’P W.3 by ¢icating an e- nall]p viz., Par - ant 2003
4 (whoo Co., in ‘md rr.umnnml lhc saime to the Yahoo Goups. bile sent warning
e ssapes Lo the persons, who »em responsive message in BEx.P. 6 sqmes A copy of

i

Wi g i »»-.z;:b was .ﬂ 50 sent i g.m Acensed,

B T i S

bW lodged a compiaim oh 14722004 along with Ex.P.1 ap'at Cyber Crime
ii’csi%n--c The € omplamt 1s Bx.P.4 P W.17 who received the complaint directed P.W.= 5
unmm header details md other pdﬂlblildlb to find out the ori 'man'bn of the messages.

W went to a Cyber L afe at hcnnalh lmnc Egmore .llnn'v with P W.1. She down
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loaded the message rook prmt out bv using the e-mail LD, de dné”om @ Yahoo Co.,
X9 Fx P12, She extracted dn\l siored the messages in Mo.2 ﬂop[nm 1herc'n’le

P’ \,\ 12 gave a reqmsxuon to Hathway Cabie and Data Com Put. le under Hx.P. 13, for
which it gave areply in Ex.P.14. P W.2 also gave a requisition to dishnet U .. in
k13 and the reply gwen by l)gshnet D.S.L. 8 ff,x,!?, 15. PWS5S speaks tbout Fx.P.13
;m(i {'-«Zx.P.lal-. P.W.6 speaks :tbbutfix.}? 15. P.W.12 also examined P.W. 11 and oblained
paraeaiars in Ex.P.29 series and ummmu that the message wer({orl fm.ucd from

Mu lm bar. P.W . 12-—Inves nganon Officer registered FLLR. BXP. ’H on 20.2.04. i

Thereafter, P.W. 12 ptowtdvd to Mumbai on 24.2.04, and ‘ rrested the Accused al

\.g,.‘;.,.n on 25.2.04. He seucd Mo 1 Cell Phohe fmm the Aééﬁéé' iuxxcier Mahazar

Hx 8. P.W.8and P.W.9 who m: running browsing Centre at Mumbai, identificd the

)

Accused in the presence of P.W. 1" He seized Ex.P.23; 24 mg,muu. from Hn m. PW.E
speaks about the Accused and the wmuc of Bx.P.22 and the xemaﬂ\a made by P.W.12
V2R POW.9 speaks about the m:ctmu:d that he cwne to the browsu.t centre and

signed i the Register 151;4.13.24 as Q{):sx'*ﬁnd. Bx.P.25 is the word \mucn by the Accused,
: i'

t

P.W. 12, brought the Accuso{i to Chennat on 2%.2.04, after producing thc Accused

B

re
i

27, 4 ) el )

: i : " . . -
before a Mumbai Court.. The Accused gave a confession smicmer;g- in the prescmﬁc of
VY. 10 and he gave the password fan rose”. The said word is Ex.P,

o
v i
W
©

'T'wf particulars stdted in the“@]M’ Card were taken print out }n FX.P.28 series

weh S.M.S.Reader. PW. 12 ‘m‘m t the office of P.W.7 and togk computer print out

by using the password "an rose’. }k iseued the ceruficate in Ex.P.21. The computer print

b 5.
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m;g% are Bx.P 16 P.’ZO"'

) 11:0’§‘\ccuscd tor oi'l'c'ncci w/s 67 o[ LV ACH and u/s 469 and 509 1PC.
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i P W P um}plctu; wvesitigaiion and laid ch:m_e \he 1 againsi

}ww the poxm fm consnde;mupn 1S | % 2
S ‘;

‘j’}*/}‘l :ther the Lhm'rrcc;;leveli&i dgainst the aceused has been proved beyond all
0 A 3 ) e e
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AV Roselmd s a M_Ht\ umdudlc and prescudy she is workiong hsa buuox Executive
PR I a mslinational C «,mpmw at Chennar, She studied MBA in South Indmn

z"-..a:;;.:.g_mn,\‘mc: ety uollugc ai \Aumbdl during 1997-99. The 1ccuse.d was her classmaic

aind they became [rieads during coliege days.
kS ‘.

‘. % = ' (*,‘

e

1

i "\v’ Ploved and nuu‘uc,d um,J.mhmm Urajupaid of Uttar Pradesh in the year 2001 and

xth .r marriage bie did pot last hnw She obianed divorce on 16, 9;)3 through a Vaouly -

Y

A c:g::s 1y 4 hensa.

Y
3
“

; 3

The case of the prosecution is th teven puot o PLW.U s marriage with pf.i_]d[)dlhl the

e qw;u wanted to manv P, W 1 apd after P, 1 having secured _vorw fmm her

t

pushand, the Accused agam mpms sed his desire o marry her andP Ww. I did- noL 111.9 his .

¢

Jtiage proposal and tumvd dowv his offer. :!.x»m;: frustcated 0"Lr xhc u,iu'.dl the

,.\-c;Qu» G ooriginated an ubswncu uﬁewz;,a o 7.2.04 from Bomoay ;

*

t the bmwwng Cenire
Leionging o POW.E, Hc \wm 1o yahou Web sife throughuaniernet %md created a new mal
e naine ol Rusclmd .as mme.m Yaboo com™., and gave apémwmd " An ruse . He
n o 4 sex Groups and l‘)cczp’ﬁp amuiuber, He (ompowd an obscncrc Tgssagi about

P “'2’ agif though she §& a call-giv) inviting imcicand gave her nmw phone 'mml)crs and

o

»
o'
i
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LR W
N v
4 3 R




\
\
er-

e

7.

iesidence pnonc number’ and her e+ m.ul id. 1e., Roselind Aniony @ Rcdlf mail.Com. The

,5

: \Lumd also sent a wpy of the sa‘id obscence message (o her e m‘ul id.

l

4 Ons ceing the messige in the' men Ciroup, several people f:om various plices

m.aJ e offending cﬂlls o P.W.l_, theough phone and e-mail | thereby
5 h ¥
E

h azmmp the reputation and modt, ;y of PW.1. _ &’3

:\g;m. on 9.2.04, the Aucw;cd po«.ml 'mm(huamnhrohswm,hnc sage about PW. 1,

I: ithe browsing ce nm* heh)nl_m; to P.W.9 ai Bombay. k

Learned Counset for ALLUW@ vehemently atfacked the prose uuon case both o
x and factual aspvcls, } :

purning 313 Cr.{'v‘.(f.'a',lxvcsii-\fxnix"i;:v, the Accused wdiitted that ht‘ slud.< dwith P.W. 1 at
Bombiy. $ut he denied the Vt‘l\h)i‘ of the prosecution that he mimdnd (o marry P.W. 1,
The defence ¢ s that oubmdliy}‘ W. 1 wanted 1o marry. the Awuwd wherein he
wirned down her pmposal and aﬂ'er her divoree also the /\u,uwd Lonnnuud to be Inendly
\u{ her and again she propo sed lo marry hin and the £ \eeused adyised P.W.l not o
a dz,gmv d over that,

qmmm such thoughts zmd 1h.ithc is only her hu:mi always. Beipg
-!

she. i:a s chosen to point hu uspec ;mu iinger al :‘m nu,w:cd /\u,()ldmg: to nc defence,

the alleged obscene l]lLSSdEC shouhl haye been composed and post,cd cuhcr by PW.1and ~
, i

her!parents in order to rake revenge on the Accused or by the cslr:;p;,nd hu~'bdnd ol

Eas

Lo

PAW. 1.
I 15 seen from the t‘\’ld\ nce ou’ W. 1 that she opened her rediff e-mail id. ie.,
y
mnmmu Aniony @ Ruhﬁ mail. ( um on 9.2.04, and found two og ccenc e- mmlc posted

on7.2 (H .mu‘)”’()d nurpomd m have heen created by her, depuﬁtm ‘mraqacal} girl.

The obscene message alao carried hu office phone number and her e- mad} 1D, The

e
a

house phone num‘m:-r.wus wmnui‘y:gi ven. The obscene niessage w;ls {r ansmx(icd through

.,mu\, Group under the: hcau‘ ’lem Jovers'. She down loaded .md took ;mntnw of the
} i

Messsgos froneher computer s;yf-:mn'x. The obscene ruessages are m‘nku! as Bx.P1and

A7

Fa P2 series. She hag produced Fix.P.] alony with her a‘atump!:unt“tﬂxP.u when she

5 t

\ '

i
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tudged the complaint onf 14.2.04 with the Cvber Crime Police. The obscene message

found in £x.0.1 reads as follows: *
'
© b My name is Rosy and Tam 23 years old girl based in Chennai. Like the flower
tose, Lain blossom fully and'w:ﬁtmg to be picked, laviting Chennatand Bangalore-Ciuys
,_ g : :

werontact e to have ﬁm ' i : \ l% -

teanbe contacted atl G- ”&37 511, 28254937, 45444810 or on Roselind Anfeny

Redif Mail Com, Waiting for your Plwne Caiis”
~ b

i i
y ¢

.a-(.) n seeing the ob:,u,nt- mewt 1e, may offending ¢ s wough phone came (o be

{u ,uu Jin ather office. bunhu %V@lui persons have sent offending respornise messages.
h
i : . ) y
. “,_ an marked as Bx.P.3 series. !i 15 seen from XGPS series n;‘ Sandeep Sathur
L 3

'x.'..ml_':"mv:an‘ Jerry Boss, Rajiv Roy,‘;iShgxhui Hasneed, and several mhcrs have sent reply

PTG qul“(‘% for Lix.P. ;mc} Ex.P.2 :';feric. 5. 1t 15 seen from the ev«ucnui ol P.W.4.— Umiaram,

1

( ﬁc rt Crime S01. that thc said offcndmz_ messages have been tmnsmmcd S ‘sw. Groups

h:mwh Yahoo Web sﬂa ie., i} }Lwha iovers. 1) Be mumyl.und ALHL‘S,SL

-

i1 Tamil Sexy Babes. -/ iv) Tam;} girls showir o their Pundai. - vy Tamil girls showing

o , :
: _;},"‘shm;!. AR 2

i

P.W. ! has set out fhc re’tvr-m in her evidence for qquecnng the vam ment of

thes ‘\\u.\«d Shie would state th.)f du:‘mg‘ otlege daysin the year 1‘)‘)7 the f\ccuwd used
o wavel along with P.W.11 in frain when she retarmed fmm the C()nb}ﬂ, and ou one such
iy, PW.1 happcncd to'see an obscene message with a phone numbm whmh wis

x‘n"u')l’alcd in'the teain and on P.W L seeking explanation, the Accused told her that one
cold spoil the reputation and drunage the iniage of a girl in this WELy and several persons

9

[l

: . " . ", . . T o s . Sy i
wonld ey to contact the number. ',-’ihn; is the best way to spoil and defame a woman,

Y
. .
i §
ey - §
i %
e
1 3 3
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Curther, alter the m.ipnagc cng.z serient of }' Woi with i’m;ap.xihr wis ovf}.‘f the
Accused had upx cssed hh desire (u fudatry her. Bven thereatter PW.1 u).mmud her

mcidship with the Accused, unmi;'Mﬂlh:-x"hix’ micniion. P.W.1 h‘l even 'cimi the . .+

‘-"‘.\'(.‘urﬁ‘ai as & witness m‘m.r u:voru: petivon, Purther, the (LLU“"d;W.h «.mymﬂ for aboul '
0 d‘;yu iti the house of P.W.1in rm* year 2003 during Deepavali utaimg thal he tus (o
atidhud aninterview at Bangalore. s‘\l that time ddlso, b proposed to miarry P.W. I, and hus

proposal was rned do&m by P. \’&;f 1 and lier [-,u ents e P fv.u'anﬁi P.W.3. They aiso

Hweir evidence would .‘:pe'::u; about gm desire expressed by ¢ the Accu«,cd to m.am PowWL T
’.u Aceused after his returh 1o P.n)‘ml's;w, waits in e babst of wnmn'r S M8 Measages 1o

‘ 'P seequendly and m.hnu her .; oy phione elten duisg night mgs., Bemng .’;l!’ll!t7f-.-’;" i
W has w]ockt J the ¢- Anail L. obthe Accused m Bx.P.5, "’.\"v"i also

siopped speaking with hitn over p;'_‘mm:t. ft 18 further seen from the cvnum of PW.j ;
P2 and PW.3 that they have contacied the Accused vver pn(meg asked him o h‘uf‘.xmit :
‘.f:n.:y ressage 10 all ?’imups ;u‘niﬁ"ihc Accused Bas given wiming naessage 0 oaly three

: P.W. 1 hay created anew € -t LD ander the wser 1.0, Pacans 2003 @ Yahoo! :

i and have, transmitted the w‘vn.ny nesaage purporied 1o h:ﬁ}"c,&)eun tssued by her
surg s e, W2 and P,W..i 1 ‘1\ sand warning message 18 i oundvm En.P.0 senes, T

sevts frotn BXCPLO seriess ﬁu! the w.nnm;' message has beon sent w several pe 1\0.\\ who

i

i 1o contict PLWLT, A copy of aiw said message was ~'1!,~'.o sent LES the Accused by
PW.IL A reldrenceto L.X PAs u.eu\ s would show that a warning x?u sEGYE WAs sent o the {
Acguscd by PwW.1 ih_n)ugh e-nuil LD, Taran' 20035 ¢ Yahoo Co, m. : _y

ained ‘\.'mxn‘-u-lffor mta:uml wouid wargue that the Cyber (:x'i»mt fuvestigation
Offacer (Assisiant Connm»»m.mﬂ’ W L2 did nob regisier a case on 14.2.2004, on the
-
3

Basis of x4, lh(;u"h(hc contents of the cowmplii (TP l)ghi&]nwxd ungm/.lblc

] : I : |
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offence and he has v1olatcd the provasmn of law. He further argucd that P.W.1 did not

ke any re 'cmmc dbout ihe Aacuscd in [ix.P4, aml the Accusu](hds been ;‘opcd i by

W I in order to take revmge on him and P.W.12 has m.unpulal(,d the docunlgms 0

i

co;‘mw;mcc with P.W.l.; SRR

! : .

*

i A
Fd n
At ' ] {

E :
[tis true that P.W.1 has lodged ihe complaint. Ex.P 4, with the Cybor Crime on

14.2.04. On receipt of the wmpl.nm the offence being a technical crime.relating to 1 q
St the Tnvestigation Qlﬁccx P.W. 12 has directed the Sub- Inspec{or of Po ice, Cyber
Crine PW .4, 1o {ind out the ori 'mdium of the message. Shc has g ;,onc to a bmwsmg,
centre at Kennath Lane, L ZImnore .110ng with P.W.1 and 100k print out of the obscene
s gsiges in Bx.P.2, P.‘) - 12, an\i exiracted the messages in ﬂopfpus in ’\«10 2 by using
user 1.0, Par-ant 2003 @ \;ihoo.(,o.m, PasSword ma 21626. P. W4 also found out the
header details and it came to light ﬂ]:l[ the obacene messages dated 7.2.04 zmd 9.2.04 were
originated from [ntLrnci Protocal nom%\ iy Hathway Cable and Dtam(om }’V( Lad., and
iy hnct D.S.L. are the ch site Qarverx [tis seen from BX.P, 9—-—P 12, lhc ohwent,
mcsx'ugcs were sent to fnvc gmups m Yihoo Web site. On 17.2 ()()4 P W IZ has :M\ed
Cieneral Manager, lehmt D.S.L. Io furnish the detals about LP. -}61 11.10.99 under
[P 13 for which the Dl\hn 2 L ompay furnished reply in EXP. 1‘3 1t} nas "»vm the full

mdw,~ of the mmnmdxdry server al Mumbai. In Iix.P.15, One Snvldyn hm given the

: amuu,s of the said m[emmdmxy z.uvex . W.6 speaks about the s.gd factor. P.W.12 has

m sted Uathway Cabh, and Da!a Com.Pvt. Lid., to furnish lho p'lrncuLuS dbou( 1LP.—-
202, $8.165.53 for which P.W.5 has furnished the details on 17.2.04 under Ex.P.14.
Prom Bx.P. 14, it trzmsp‘u“es that thd 2* message was also originatc{ﬂ from a brousina
crii;m at Mahiin, Mux’nbai l“hcr"torc itisc h'.u that two messages have bwn originated

from Mumbai. The investigation Officer P.W.12,  seens (o have wglstercd lhc F.LR.oa

3




“serfes. She has fed the floppics in éhcir office compuier System on 23.3.0-, and took

R v

? 2y /11 g i
- . e ;i,
0 2.04 after havmg .1scul.nnc-d the origination of the obscene meé sages. Oq 18.2 04

/

P.W.12 examined a wmputkr expvrt P.W.11 and confirmed that ghe oba.mnc fmev agc.s
have been emanated throubh X ahoo ¢ uoups Hence this Court is df the vmw that there 1s
noihmz, wrong in regxstemlg thg case on 20.2.04. Further there is ho hard zmd fast rule
m.n all the facts in issue should .bc?swted in the complaint itself. Ij_,W.l has _;jldbox.ﬂtdy

\po}l out the reason in her ewdence for suspeciing (he involvement of the Accused. The

evidence-ol PW.1 1s cre;(iitwomly and P.W.2 and P.W.3 in their e\_{,fidencc cofrohorates;

he tesumony of P.W. 1 especially with relerence (o the obscene message, warniny

message given by them, | the behaviour of the Accuscd, aad his proposal of marriage

alliance with.P.W. 1. o

i
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Learned (“oum.el for Awu\.,c.d would contend that accoxdmi, to P W.1, she has
sent warning messages on 10 2.04 by creating an e-mail 1D, Par, dg\l 2003 @, h’dhoo Co.
1, DUl in Ex.P.2 scnus whu,h 1S uud to have been taken on 9.2.04, lhc -mail 1.D. Par.
ant; 18 found, and the pr()secuuon dxd not give any explanaiion for Ihh umlmdmmn
P.V¥.1in her evidence nq‘:ver stated: ;hal she ok the print out in _E}(}él’.z series ion 9.2.04
itself. With regard (o lh@ dalé foﬁ_ﬂd in Ex.P.12 series as 8.2._04,‘ilz.is sxﬁ)(xiittéd on.lhe
sidé_. of the prosecution, the date isjndittm&d t:.ﬂiin g into account of P.S.T. timc (U.S.time.)
Furiher a perusal of the .suid‘ d('»cuﬂﬁw.m' would reveal that the said. 1‘.& ssage has been
received through LP. 202.88.165.53.

Leamed C ouns'cl for Auu:,cu waould m.mc; contend that Ex. P.9--P.12 s:ovniq o
have been taken on 23.3.04, inst '-‘agi of iuiv.Z’,.O;l- as .~4px>2~::f:‘1 by P.W.4 ;1 is ~.ccn front the
cvi{icncc of P.\u\/.tt,.ﬂ'mt;éhe has smjwd all the obscenc messages and olhcr details in ;\/lo.i’,_

l
!

wmpulcr print out. P.W,12 has .uw certified the same under EX. § . PW. 4 in her ..

- cross-examination would state mat B A8 32 eulian & sek aﬂaﬂm grs Gldan i

\
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! \.mwd Couns vl‘ior Acumd Wi contend ihat as per Sc}c 658 ofln(han
evidenée Au io make zm ekclromo recas. je, ‘computer omput a&mwhle iff evxdenw
thecertificate of the pcraon }mvmg lawfii! control over the use of %ompuiems essential
m(d as wuch 1 P, P2, 1‘0 Series ""{-‘,7 Sivwes, PO—P 12 cannot h% valid (icviarg_;mvnl.&: o be

admitted in evidence, So far a8 B0, Lo s eonceried, POWLT hérself hag taken out the
H B i ¢ .

corhputer oulpur from hier systemsand v ke ahow! them in her evidence, Hence

separate certficate 18 not necessary. Wi repand to Ha PL6 series, P77 series, and

'pvw

IR 12, as stated e.u}zcr they were siocedin dhe Mo, Moppies by P.W.4 and ihe

1

afpuier prind ouls were Ltk 11 lmm e Coputer sysiem at lhe, o‘ifi’iCttbf P W 12X He

I8 b
I”

¥ ven the -\I‘Hﬁuht in Bx.l? 3‘ Theuh there is some dddy, m pmduunL Fx.P.32
» Court, the v;c.mlny of the said doccienis cannot be bnmhu} aside on the ground of
av, because PW .4 hhs-uh'emiy on {4 L exivacted and stored all the 'n".'riminmirw

sgesals in Mol? seres) POW. 'md U2 confinms in their evxd?‘m' ntho 2 series

I

ﬂca)’;’;sni‘:. were taken by P W 4. Hu maierials which were extra(,ted and qtored on 1404
cre converted into LOfﬂme‘ oulpm sty 23/3/04. Thevefore, the Awuxm,m oi the

Fearned Counsel ¢ mno%_rh&: accerpizgrd. For the reasons ,l‘md .1bpw§ thv wmr 1s of the

vonsatered s iew that the iwo obseene mwestages, 7/2/04 and ‘)fJOf-L_}mw been originated
from Mumbai from the 1P, 202,99 Y6321 and 1061 11.10.99 as evidenced by Nx P14

K
J(f,

H
i

e
B e

)

Jdiselear that iht’ t’)[’i*.ti;lil!;,t“x:s ol the ehscene messages W'n; Mumbai. Now, we

have to analyse, vhvrhm the satd “s sanjres were generated by the g\uu%d imm Mumbai

of Hot?
({15 seen from (2‘(* eviderce of WD that alter having eXamined P~ W.1 and
alwir having obtairied particulars ify 11k 14, P.15 he has proc eedea? ta ‘vlumbm on24.2.04
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| .md wdched Mumbai on 25 2.04 an(l arrested the Accused. He has gone o iljie browsing

5 cmrc of P.W.8 and P. W 9 and se.m*d Fx.P.23"and 24 registers. Tt'is portment to note

p

A
that P.W.8 is running hl_s.bro,wsmg ceniic ul the address rm:nuone(i;m' Ex.P."l'ffi and P.W.9

is running the browsing centre at the address mentioned in BX.P.15. P.W.12 has brought

tic 'Accused 1o Chennai on 28.2.04, alter getting transit warrant from a Murubai Court.

\ ¢

e A

iLis scen from the evidente of P.W.8 that his 1P No is 202.88.165.53. Fle
x,um ally states in his; wldence t}mt the Accused canie to his centre for hxowsmg
P W.9 aleo in his cvxdcme cate;,aru*auy states that the Aceused cw;hw o his centre-on
7.2.04 for browsing and he wrofe }}15 pame as 'Rosedlind'. Fx.P. "5491gnamrc;m Ex.P.24

confiems the (estimony 8f P.W 8. %

3 ol

e
W
W
1

{_earned Counsel for the Accused would contend that beczm\e of ﬂk ith’ithm‘!
uniashed by P.W.12, that P.W.8 dnd P.W .9 would be progecuted undcér'l- T.Act, they are

-eiving false evidence and several pcoplc aré coniing te his Cyber ¢ afe daily ;md as stich a

Oficer due to over ent lnmm i, ha;, {ixed the Accused without any subskince. A veadiiy
| ol the whole westimony of P.W.8 .m< P9 would reveal ihat thegaid witnesses are

4 3
i\:llin; the truth. The occul‘m' acstmxony is supported by docmnemiirv evilence 1.,

L. P 23-P25. The Accused P. W 8. and P.W.9 hail from Mumbdl ‘They need not

cousiders them as (mhhlc wuncs‘;u. and their evidence is tustwo thy b.l(h and ev ery

peeson is having dzt[cxem kind of mcmo[y power. P.W.9 was able to recolicc( and

wle muv the Accused, bm.luxc he 'wmn* his name w0 the pame o'fa;,gir] viz., Roselind.

: A
‘v ¥
:) . i
& : i
: ?Ix!
; ;

i

Hian of “ordinary prudem ¢ cannot l e expected to dentity the AccuSed and the Tvestigiation

.l,p\; se the Tamil Nadu Police bv z,wmﬂ false evidence against lhe Accuased. This Court )

o

i
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s Louxtholm zl‘m bwauw ol the neticulous mvmuggnon camm onby

P.W.12, the origination of the ohm,uu, Iuessafe Was ruced out an fthuxuu culprit has

beep brought before the Court of j,,aw.

Mo.1 i the cellphone belonging (o v Accused which: was seized under Mahazar

XS o the Accused on 25.2,04 by PV T seen froan the evidence of POW O
aid WD that PWLLD im:; mkun out N aad soll copy of daa n;v;m;;hh* i the Sim

(";:m of Mo.1. {Cell No. 98210 - %1273 by using (.80, reader at the Office of P.W 12,
k. 12.28 series shows lhc list of phonu nunilers stored by the -\LcusLd in Mo. ! The
e NoL of PW. s lqund in b»r:rmi No.G 5156, P32 s mE dmunu ol 1ssued by
N henad w'm‘r(.'fm the office Phoi Nos. (B 28707 “)ll Ok wARL H/) of

svemished. TPhese i)UlIle‘ifK ace fouid o bave peen stoved i Mo, 1. i*urmcx'. there
N J . ¢ 2 CI

s Ndesage from P Wi sceking te o connnue the relaiongnip.
E

cooned Couansel Tor Accused would voieniently contend that G.S. M. Reader 1s

Viachite not s software as spoken by P.W. 10 and in Bx.POY, thefe is nothing (o suggest
‘.) . 4 *':

Cuad it was taken from afinstrument catled RV Readed, e durther avgued that AW 12

woospeaitically avoided the naume GSMoeador troughou e fimal repor with o view 1o

. i - . Vo oV~ v
girvvent the Accused to meet the case of the prosecution, and Un Spa Card was o
i i = & :
wevilicaily staed i the seizure Mahazar, According o hun, since Mo, i wiih Sim Card
4 4 (2 v ] g
sas i he custody of PW. 12, he has pum -0 i Phone numbers. CN‘M Reader can be

-

el v delete phone numbers meshages e, foind 1 the i’i\'n\\)l.yt ot Sun Card. He

werently acgoed that PLWLD and POW L cat any rate of i :matlon mnnot be catled as

"

et Winess! and they can oaly be d;;’ fd s Speciabst. "
Se G s o Card is concerned, 5w found packed i the u:ll ghone andl. u will not be
yi:;miu FHenwe the non- mcmmmnu of the Sim Card in the Mahazar wﬂi not dff(.‘Ct the

;,u”‘m Wlion case. G

e,



e pediif il Com, ln,lfix.’P.‘l‘) s;r;'irs:, P.W.11 has ¢

4
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e
4.' g e
' P ¥
4
‘ &
Py ‘
!’1“;\., d ”S/ R 2
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. the sand device s being q( wl for readng phun«* book eniries

es {rog (he ™ C a.d and view

n\'a;fw Messages, redial munbcrs uhf. widelete ete., So, We Lnnnmwmv mamudu- on

.
muL the plione numhers*wm' pnmpod e the SIM.C mL i)vcnu% mt, Mo 1 g Was under

4

ihe cuwmly of PW. 1.2 j urmv Jdmnmhvhum P, Land \Luﬂed were tmnd , and as

xm}: they might have k:bwn the phunv nurabers of cach other, 1t gs not »tmng,u to find
(‘

xhv phm ¢ nunuber of P W Lin thc SIM Ceard. This Court is s*f ﬁ‘eivmw that uon

disstosure of 'GSM' rex ldti will in no WAY Calise p.qudm’ The Acc&lscd I T
WL

zn 28.2. (H i the
presence of POW.10,n which fie has given the password of the new

2 has recor dmi uw um(ek‘—: oo statement of the Accused.

- ¢-miail 1(?!. created on

720408 an rose', i he said password is BXCP2T. s seen from lht‘ Pwdcnu ol P.W.7,
e » g o

that P.W. 12 and his ey ca

me to the office of P.W.7, and they :mgk compurer priat out

amd extracted and stored tiwe dniauiiz {loppes. Bx.P 160,20 are if‘c COMIPULLT Nrat ol

- e by the Investigation u“n er h asing the password " anrose’s LX.PU2 e
cerdinicate ssued by POW.T. .

. U.'.

i 1s s0en ‘lum i .3‘) sertes diat {h\ z\LLm x4 s }mnxlnmui fhe Obsee m Messge 0N
6.2 01 in the name of PW.1 by (:fr;umg anew e -

)

~tuatl id. under thc IANES mm '’
POW T fias visited the Y ahoo ‘s‘x}:i'.x stle, andd s searched and mund oul .n. h.e HICSRA{eS
wiii s lechmcad snowhow | uu JUBSCEBE essage s ST vt ehsi ge No. 1756,

i
i

o !P.?-W_..{ The ofionding

L0

Patetil \() 17! 10, i"- u\t’ Varainiy ;A]U\'Nl 2 fmsued hY Py

HESSAZES Are seen i T\/hz:&:sagc NoAdT791. h é,»; Clear from Bix

g
d

\H. Lisd u
—'a

ik the obscene miessage ,i‘nll Hive % ahoo Giroups wim ihe 10{;},'@('. ¢ 'm;u} id ‘rooscan’
- S Ty ' ¢

@ YahooCoan. He has also sent the copy o ihe c-mailid. of P W Pie., um,um antony

given his opmmu xuumt.:.m

Vessage No 1756, would) continue 1o atirt

the altendion of \z:v;xm}':: ol the Weblsiie and

acssage Mo, 1750 at Yahoo (nmp\- fred Tadha tovers™ 1 accegsible Lo any person in

theworid.

e e

- Areading of the U.b M Reader Magazine produced by the Aacusud woul(‘ show that

.20 scm‘\ ihat the :
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PW.itisa pnva&e wnqm{.ml on Cyber Crime and luundor of Cyber wmenu
Archival Cenire. He is m management of the swd centre, This C (2111(. L._of.--{m. view that
he 13 competent enough io gwurpﬂmun i i £ 3SEFIRS.- SeeHON b% B of Indian
Byvidenes Act does n-oiwu;,gw%wtmr the cernitiome dwdld be: b:sur.-d by an expert 1t is

nowph if the persom issuing:the ceriificate watea that any marter ctbverui hv ihe
cerificate was (o the best of his knuwlulgu andt hehalf and he wasin nmnn;.énwm of
Sovant achivites, ' 3 ' o g il

f
carped Counsed for Accused submit that ¢ FEx husband of r'rW I wasnot exainined

d e signature in i’-’*..x.‘P.?,L'L. which is Bx.P.25 ~hould have been sént lnrmmpanwn by
Ly the specimen signamre of the Accused wid the divoreed hmband Jaichand
i x.:_fe.,;_'!;‘:iful P W.9 i his evidence clearly slentiied the - Accused and he as serts that it 1s
s Atcused who came to his Ciyber cafe arsd pochis name as I{oseln'ul'. Therefore it is
S HeCEssary o seck thie opinion of Handwiiin soespert. :"
fa her evidenee would state Vsl ©oaesds unliggn blaaepd gy dl

dpenienCul. Cuel,  eral QuTerfiah Gl auplpel. Bengd Ggnchhyg

s RelirGlpilgd Bleagun Offending b ospge sdv euppes,  ared

Hitrenth dlenguid (‘luna&v Grdise udget.  ereggedtw Gloairenind e
i

Cougpidn, cva Quu s, Quwmum(eg\.u SoninneshHans e'g)l_u_,{g i
senallgpnb, o S soc am;pm;m&&@ wir i, odugd aum&uﬂgum @@ﬁg@,»

Stk the offending me '-"LL“; and the «ending L.l“'\h.l\’j dmply hurt the

s of the Accused, ; ' Lo

. I

o the reasons stated above, this court is not mclined to accept | ihc theory projected by

e Awcuased that the obscene messages wouid have been umm(' bgy P.W.1. P2 and
PO o by Jaichand Prajapathi, 1 s clear g he Accused hi m\dfh.h coraposed and

pedtad tha obseene ln(.‘?lSl:ﬂ.'iL"-\: frons the byowe g confee of W8 and P.W.4. This Coart

¢

holds thad the prosscutiol has proved s vie e g st the ‘mua?d beyond all

¥
»
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reasonable doubt and hence (1 he Acw',u is hable 1o be pumshul |
aueston of sentence u/s ;,4\(3)( rRC The

LY A

r

he Accused was )'m:ufd i‘&‘*ulldlr)" the

Accused pleaded for .uIm(mmon The Accused is not g Lay man, Jk s umunu. aid

g
I

siudied upto MUBLA. PW. 1 g hui(,}ixw aresponsibie post in.a multinational Con ipany at

il

“ 2w ; e 0]
Cheinal, The Accused has (howu @ post the obscene message (0(' the stiuple reason

nms she refused to nmrry him. He' did not behave like .uu.;umwd man.  Only a family

uu,zmn can e ahw the mental s .uiimuezs and pain if unknown ;wrwns contac wd her

irough phone and e-mail and invited her o bed. The menal xut’fcrings and m:miimtiun

- um;crgonc by the P.W. I, cannol l'.s{: cotupensaied in terms of money or by solice words.
3 {
f

i ot bie stated that the Aceu: sedl bad acted ina Gical of passion.’ Twao tay s e peatedly

I

fie hadsent the obscene message--Computer sy stem and i)m\wing centre are meant for

caening things and updming,3;s*;.w...v:ém‘!-‘-:x.' i various ficlis. The Acpused Tras nuizused the
; |

1 Sadie 1o iake revenge on g s HMn* Rrated lady = Therefoie, the Accused does ot deserve

! A s : l A

| :

letency and is liable to be pum’:;rmj.

; ' v _ 7
in the result, the Accused is; raun gty of offences w/s 469, 509 (°C, and i 17
) 4 7 .

of LTAC and the Accused is convictes anid 1s < nlenced to undergo Rigorous

aepiisonnent for 2 years w/s 469 J1PC wul o pavatline of R *: SO0/~ i/, o undergo syt
| 5
supreonaent for 1 month and for the oifence w500 0, si'm(:z'léc-d I :.sndrz"_'_w iyear
i t:x\n'x;v(
Fageteus Imprisonmient. and to

i Tk

iy a Gine of Re.5000- i 1o un dergo simple -

Hngrisonment for 1 monih and ['m"_lh-c otfernce u/s 67 of Im()z m.u.on'\ulmnlon” At

Y

VO, o andergo Rigorous Tnprisosiment for &, years and o p.tynn {ine of i vl ool

7 . g I IO This \l' vl
d to undergo S0 for & monihs.” Al soniences 1 ran concarrently. The period

i
- v
i ST S F e f3 sy Tol. &g 5 ooe /-
undergone ol the Accusad will be et ol s 425 0r i, To la | L Fere #45000
; i
L
[
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Property Urder: Mo. 1 Nokia Cell Phone is ordered to be! U)I‘JH\LARN N

Wate aiter

removing the STM Card and the Sin: © wd, Mo.2 Floppies are orCived to-be destroyed

atter the appeal time 15 ovorn .

i'
ifTyped to my Jictation by lin, Stenographer, corrected and pronounced by mie in
the open court on this the ;5th day of November 2004.//

£d) Do Anded
| ‘ : NONAL CHIEFMITTROFOLITAN
_ g L - ,W\&.;ml:\AH-s, BGMORE,CHENNATL S

Mk ' '
WATNESSES EXAMINED ON Tl S1DE OFTHE PROSECLU'L 'i IN:

WL Thirumathi. hm.x:.n Rag Aoy,
F.wW.20 Thiru Antony.

PW.30 Tt Marakatham Antony. 7',
P W T Ura Devi, {

P WS, Thiru.Eswar Kumar,
PW.o. T Santhia,

BW.7. Thiru. John K. Mu

b N hxru.Lokcsh Vijay Ranadov:
JOW9 Thiru, Deepak Patel,

? W.10. Thiru. Rarnan..

B.W. 1. Thiru. Vijaya Sunkar,
B.W.12. Thiru.8.Balu. J ‘ 4

BT o

(TR HTBITS MARKED ON THE 8100

L2
-

it z’!’u ISECUTION:
FxPUL Message.,

Ex.P.2 Obscene Messaze.
b3l Senes, Mails,
kP4, Complamt.
Ex.P.5 LD, Block




¥
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| : 1y :
FnPu6.Series, Copy of Warning Message. 5
. 4 E*\ P.7.Series. Downward lel'oulx ‘ ‘
| Ex.P.3. \’Iahdmx g i 3
[x.P.Y. ; £ ;
{0 }vlc\s.x;,L Ducumuw, E
Ex.P.12* : }f
Fa .13, Requisili()n‘of Assistant Commissioner. g
Ex.P. 14 Hathway Report. Dt: 17/2/04, |
EX.D.15. Dishnet D.S.L. Report Di:24/2/04, ;
L P16, Eomail Print out. 1 . v
.2 17, Inbox Docuiuent. ‘
m LPA88enes, Per m.t Mcwu:u
.19 .Series. Mcawbc D()Lumm
! [ix.P 20, Obseene Message. DUS.2 ()‘ y
Ex.P. 21 Seres. Certificate Dt 28/2/04.
ex.P.23. l(c'"mter _
!?1\'.?’.23, Police Endorsement s L l X1
0x.P.24. Register. K
Ex.P.25. Entry in Ex.P24. L
Ex.P.26. Signature of P.W. 10 mi “onfession Stateinent. b
Ex.P.27. Password. j :
Iix P28, Serics, Telephone Nos, List. :
Fx.P.20. Seres. Report submittéd by P W11 g
PP B0 Sipnature of PWLL2 i Bx P22, E
f P 2 Certificate tssued by PIW 12 D 28204, Lo
Hx.P32 BUSONLLL Letter di: 23.3.04. '
t 1ix.7.33. Cenificate issued byPW 12 di: 23.3.04,
: X134, First Information Report.
| WITNESSES FXAMINED ON T_Hfi SIDE OMTHE ACCUSED:; NI
: \hlm’l S MARKTID ON THE \h DB OF THI ACCUSED: ;
SR Certafied Copy of Petition n .C 0P 800/0 2,
; VIATERIAL OBIICTS: Mo L.Noku Ceil Phone. Vo2, Floppics.
“ g
i L/oQ) D. A"\Qr‘\j
; 'f ADDY 11\)1\1\1 ( THIEF METROPOLITAN
- | VIAGISTRATE, EGMORE, CHENNATS,
— §
/ Trua ;c,or’J // ‘,)/\__“/(
: AddL. chsf Makiapobhor ”‘2:7 kg




INTHE COURT OF THE ADDITIONAL CHIEF METROPOLITAN
MAGISTRATE EGMORE : CHENNAL

C.CNo. 4680 OF 2004

State ; Assistant Commissioner of Police

Cyber Crime Cell,

Central Crime Branch,

Chennai-8 . Complainant
Vs

Suhas Katti Accused

MEMORANDUNMN OF WRITTEN ARGUMENTS U/S 314 CrPC
ON BEHALF OF THE ACCUSED

The accused above named begs to state as follows:

The accused above named submits the following  writien
submissions in addition to the oral submissions already made before this
Hon'ble Court.

1.The accused stands charged for offences under sections 469 , 509
IPC and Section 67 of Information Technology Act 2000.The graveman of
the charge 1s that this accused driven out of malice against the complainant
PW1 Ms. Roselind composed obscene messages on 7-2-2004 in the name of
PWI Ms. Roselind as if it 1s composed by her and posted it to different
Yahoo groups so that the people who access the said Yahoo sites could see it
It 1s the further case of the prosecution that the intention of the accused is
that persons who see such message shall send response messages to PW 1
and the same did happen leading to mental agony and injury to the
complainant - PW1.The accused is stated to have repeated the posting of the
messages once again on 9-2-2004 .Based on the said allegations, the accused
was arrested on 25-2-2004 and in due course was remanded to judicial
custody. The accused remains to be in custody till today.



2.Based on the final report of the complainant ,charges were frak
against the accused. He pleaded not guilty to the charges. On behalf of the
prosecution PWs 1 to 12 were examined and Exhibits P1 to P34 were
marked. On behalf of the accused Ex.D 1 certified copy of the divorce
petition filed by PWI1 - complainant against her ex-husband Jaichand
Prajapathi before the Family Court, Chennai was filed. The accused further
to hts questioning under section 313 CrPC has also filed a written statement
along with certified copy of the counter filed by Jaichand Prajapathi, the ex
husband of PW | Roselind before the Familv Court. Chennai. MO | a cell
phone and MO 2 foppies ( six Nos.) were also marked in court.

3.1t 1s submutted that the prosecution has failed to establish by
acceptable evidence the charges against the accused herem. In support ol the
above the following submissions are made.

[- MO1 ,Exhibit-28

In the final report the Investigation Officer has stated that on 25-
2-2004 the accused was arrested and his mobile Phone Number 98210-
31271 in which the complainant's phone numbers stored was seized. PW 10
Raman has deposed that on 28-2-2004 the accused was questioned and
thereatler from the machine GSM reader which was available m the
Commissioner of Police office, the SIM Card of the mobile phone of the
accused was inserted in it and a print out was taken .That print out was
identified by him as EX P 28(3 Sheets).

The important aspect of his evidence 1s that GSM Reader 15 a
machine . This aspect of PW 10's evidence 1s fortified by his answer in
cross examination wherein he states that in the machine GSM Reader .if the
. SIM card is inserted. then all the details or datas stored in electronic form in
the SIM card will come out. He also has deposed that when he was
examined by I0O. and his statement u/s.161 CrPC was recorded, he did not
specifically- state that the details from the SIM card was taken from GSM
Reader. In EX P 28 also there is nething to sugeest that it was taken from an
instrument called GSM Reader.

On this aspect PW 12 Assistant Commiissioner ot Police who is the
[O in this casc has stated in chiet that Super GSM Reader a software was
used .In Cross examination the [0 has stated that in the seizure mahazar for
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the scizure of mobile phone. the SIM card was not specifically stated as
seized. Further the 10 has specifically stated that GSM Reader 1s only a
software.

The above piece of evidence states how the 10 has taken personal
interest to see that the r.ame -"GSM reader” is not disclosed to the accused to
enable him to meet the case of the prosecution in this vital aspect. The 10
has specifically avoided the name of GSM Reader throughout the linal
report and the annexures thereto. He has gone to the extent of statir g that 1t
1s onlv a software to create an impression in the mind of this Hon'ble Court
that 1t is not a device or instrument. The accused specifically submits the
literature about GSM Reader in this regard. The GSM Reader 15 a package
containing Super GSM Card Reader with USB connector cable, (which 1s a
device or instrument). Super GSM Reader software on CD and a SIM card
adapter. The IC has thus suppressed the instrument part of GSM package but
has projected as if GSM is wholly a sottware. The 1O cannot be taken to
have deposed on this aspect inadvertently. The literature about GSM Reader
submitted along with this written submissions, belies the efforts of the 10 in
this regard. The [O has suppressed this fact with a oblique motive 1e., the
GSM reader package can be used to delete Phone numbers, Message etc
found in the memory of SIM Card and instead can be used to pump in or
store phone numbers, messages ,edit them. etc. It is relevant to point out here
that the mobile phone and the SIM card were in the custody of the IO trom
25-2-2004 when they were first said to be seized till 28-2-2004 when the
datas in the SIM card were extracted in the form of printout ie EX P 28.

[t 15 submutted that the conduct of the IO in the above regard is
contrary to gathering cyber evidence i the light of the development of
cyber forensic principle accepted throughout the world. The said principles
arc submitted below under the next heading of this written submission.

IT CYBER FORENSICS AND CYBER EVIDENCE

The Information Technology Act 2000 was passed pursuant to India
signing the treaty UNCITRAL ie United Nations Commission on
International Trade Law. A model law was adopted at the said commission
and India being member signatory to the said convention has subsequently
passed the IT Act 2000.1t is submitted that the law of cyber science is not
complete in all aspects in India and one has to look to the principles and
laws of other countries also.



The prosecution before letting in cvber evidence ie computer related
evidence has to primarily establish what is known as "Chain of Custody". It
is an accepted fact that electronic evidence in the form of outputs of
computers can be easily altered and hence the necessity of establishing the
above chain of custody. Preserving chain of custody for electronic evidence
at a minimum, requires proving that :

No information has been added or changed
A complete copy was made

A reliable copying process was used

All media was secured.

Proving this chain is unbroken is a prosecutor's primary tool in
authenticating electronic evidence. The accused submits the coucerned
literature on this aspect as part and parcel of this written submission for the
kind consideration of this Hon'ble Court.

EVIDENCE ON RECORD :-

PW 1 to PW3 has clearly admitted in evidence that on 14-2-2004
when PW 4 SI Uma Devi took them to a cyber caté in Kennet Lanc at
Egmore,Chennai-8 a cvber expert aiso accompanied them. SI Umadevi
however does not accept this.

PW1 states that along with her complaint she gave ExP1 to P7.In none
of this exhibits the date on which the printout 1s said to have been taken 1s
reflected .PW1 also states that about 10 floppies were taken on 14-2-2004
whereas S1 Umadewi states about only six floppies were taken. PW2 states
that he only got floppies and that the floppies were only 5 to 8 in numbers.
PW1 admits that the word Par-ant which was said to have been created by
her on 10-2-2004 does not find a mention in EX P 6 printouts.

It is submitted that from the evidence of PW 1 to 3 it 1s clear that the
warning message was given from the computer system oif PW1 wmstalled at
her house, the blocking of e mail ID of accused was done from the computer
system of PW1 installed at her office. The Investigation Officer has not
taken the necessary minimum precaution of inspecting the computer system
at the residence and office of PW1 nor took any precaution to establish the
chain of custodyv as required in computer forensics.




PW 4 SI Umadevi has taken the printouts marked as EXP 9 to P12 .All
these printouts were taken -on 23-3-2004 1e long after the arrest of the
accused and during investigation. There is no authentic printout with the
date 10-2-2004 on which date the waming message 1s said to have been
given by PWs. There 1s also no authentic record in the form of printouts said
to have been taken on 14-2-2004.

The accused 1s said to have used two cyber cafes with Internet Protocol
Numbers . The first No. is 61.11.10.99 of Hello World Center run by PW 9
Deepak Patel .The other [P No.is 202.88.165.53 of Heighten Advertising run
by PW 8 Lokesh Vijay Ranadeve. During investigation PW4 Umadevi
deposes that on 28-2-2004 after the accused confessed and revealed the pass
word, he was taken to PW7 John K.ssac's shop M/s.Link Up where she
gained access nsing the pass word furnished by the accused and took out
printouts EX P 16 to P 20 from the mail box of the accused. In EX P 20
series 1t 1s seen as if the message was received by the accused on 8-2-2004.
The prosecution is not able to explain as to how the message when said to
have been given on 7-2-2004 and stored by the accused on 7-2-2004 and
opened again on 9-2-2004 for posting it again ,could have found a place in
his message box on 8-2-2004.This leads to only one conclusion as has been
maintained by the accused from the beginning ,that it was the complainant
PW1 ,PW2 and 3 who have posied the message in his box and requested him
to help them in posting the warning messages. It is also the reason why the
message relating to par-ant were found in his mail box as per EXP 17 and P
18. Further in the first page of EX P 20 series, the title received from with P
No etc 1s not found whereas in the second page of the same exhibit they are
found. No explanation is coming forward from the prosecution as to how the
printout could have reflected as above.

AUTHENTICITY OF ELECTRONIC RECORDS :

The IT Act 2000 has made amendments to the Indian Evidence Act
1872 by inserting section 65B as to what are the prerequisites necessary for
admitting computer printouts ie outputs in evidence. There has to be a
certificate appended to the printout at the foot of the printout to take it as
admissible evidence. The prosecution itself has placed EXP 29 the report of
Vijayashankar PW 11 with the said certificate. Realizing very late the lapse
which is very vital as to the authenticity of the printouts the prosecution has
filed a memo to let in the certificates as EX P 31 and 33.1t is submitted that



the certificates are not in terms of the wordings of Section 6358 of I
turther the 1O is the person who has given this certificate belatedly and there
1s every chance for him to have prepared this certificates before deposing.
The IO also admits that except P 29 the rest of the printouts do not bear the
required certificates’at the foot of the printouts.

To establish the chain of custody of electronic records at least the 10
ought to have taken the precaution of seizing the floppies MO2 series in the
form of proper mahazar with a seal and signatures of the concerned persons
on 1t. This was not done. So also for the SIM card of the mobile number
there 1s no authenticate record to show that the SIM card was seized ,was not
altered while 1n the possession of the 10. In fact even with regard to its
seizure there are varying versions. The 10 has prepared the mahazar for the
seizure of the mobile phone EXP8 on 25-2-2004 but the confession dated
28-2-2004 reads as under,

....... You arrested me and told the facts. I handed over the
mobile phone in which I have stored the phone numbers of
the Roselind... ... !

Further the Form 95 which is an intimation to the Court as per section
102 CrPC and Police Standing Orders also states that the cell phone was
seized onlv on 28-2-2004.

To establish that the chain of custody has not been properly maintaimed
leading to the alteration or manipulation of the clectronie data the following
evidence is crucial. PW1 assertively states that she saw the
offending mails and took out printouts. Specifically the
prosecution itself has chosen to lead in chief examination that
the offending mails EXP2 series printouts were taken by PW1
on 9-2-2004. Later it is the admitted version of PWI to 3 that
the warning message was posted by creation of an ID Par-ant
on 10-2-2004.In fact PW1 is emphatic about the fact that par-
ant was created onlv 10-2-2004.If it is true it is common
inference that the printouts allegedly talen on 9-2-2004 EXP2
series could not have made a mention about par-ant at all since
on that date that name par-ant did not exist at all. On the
contrary in EX P 2 on top it is clearly mentioned as par-ant .



The said Printout does not bear the date.PW1 to 3 admit that a
computer expert accompanied them with PW4 Umadevi on 14-
2-2004. Till date it is not known as to who is the expert. These tell tale
picces of evidence clearly is another pointer to the fact and contention that
the electronic records in this case were cleverlv manipulated to fix the
accused.

It is further submitted that even leaving aside all the technical aspects of
e-crime and e-evidence it is common man's knowledge that Ex P1 to P7
the absence of date could have been easily manipulated with the help of a
computer system and a printer. Once such a manipulation 1s stored in the
system. anv number of copies can be taken on anv date which will
accordingly reflect the same in copies. This 1s because the computer system
can give only that which has been fed into it and stored. It is for this reason
that computer forensics insist that the chain of custody should be clearly
proved and further law requires as per Section 65B a certificate trom a
responsible person to admit such documents. In the present case PW7 John
K.. Issac has clearlyv deposed that he declined to give a certificate .However
he was compelled to give a certificate and the same was marked.

BLOCKING THE E-MAIL ID OF ACCUSED :

Exhibit P5 was marked to establish that PW1 has blocked the e mail
ID of accused so that she does not receive messages from him. In the same
document immediately after blockage of the ID of Suhas Katti,the accused
herein, the ¢ mail ID of Jaichand Prajapathi was also shown as blocked. Why
did PWI block his message ? If as per her version that after divorce from
Jaichand Prajapathi there was no contact from him why block his message ?
That too after blocking the ID of accused ? The prosecution has no answer to
these questions at all.

ITL.LFIRST INFORMATION REPORT

The complaint in this case was said to have been given on 14-2-2004 . After
receipt of the complaint the tollowing acts were done by the police.

e PWs 1 to 3 were taken to cyber caté in Egmore,Chennai-8

e PWda subordinate officer of PW12 the IO accompanies PWs 1 to3



to the cvber cafe in Egmore.Chennai-8.
o Printouts being clectronic records were taken after browsing.

e Floppies in which datas were stored after browsing the facts relating
to the case.

e PWI2 the IO approaches PW 11 a specialist in cyber related matters
according to prosecution on 18-2-2004and he along with PW12
does a thorough probe and gives all necessary information.

¢ Requisitions dated 17-2-2004 were given to Ms.Dishnet and Hathwayv.

After all these steps the 1O 1s said to have registered EX P 34 the
printed FIR. and a crime No.107 of 2004 was said to have been assigned for
the first time.

The FIR thus in this case is registered during the course of
investigation and it cannot be said to be one registered after preliminary
enquiry as is claimed by PW 12.Taking definite steps on a complaint
disclosing cognizable oftence is investigation as per settled law of the land.
Further it is a mystery as to how in the letter dated 17-2-2004 to M/s.Dishnet
the mention of crime No as 107/04 1s there. No witness is ready to give a
convincing answer and the prosccution has chosen not to examine the author
of Exhibit P 15 one T.Vidhva knowing tully well that the suspicious nature
of the case will be exposed by her examination.

The complaint in this casc also doubtful since there 1s no
mention of creation of e-mail 1) par-ant .no mention of posting of warning
messages etc though all such actions were taken by PW1 before giving the
complaint on 14-2-2004 PW 1 or the prosecution cannot be allowed to say
that the complaint was given tn haste as there was nearly 3 to 6 days from
the date on which PW1 first saw the message according to her.

[V DOUBTFUL IDENTIFICATION OF ACCUSED

The prosecution in this case apart from the highly advanced and techno
savvv electronic evidence has also resorted to its usual conventional




evidence m the form olidentilication of the accused by the witnesses. Out ol
this identification the identification by PWs 8 and 9 are relevant.

PW 8 and 9 are intermediary service providers as per section 79 of the
Information Technologv Act 2000.1t 1s an admitted fact that they are not
incorporated companies nor partnerships. There 1s clear evidence of the 10
in this regard apart from the other documentary evidence. As per section 79
of IT Act the intermediary is also hable for the oftences commitied
throughout internet services provided by them unless they are able to show
that they have taken reasonable precautions . [n particular the section uses
the word that thev ecither should prove that the offence was committed
without their knowledge or that thev have taken all due diligence to prevent
the commussion ol such offence.

It i1s submitted that there are no regulations {ramed under the [T Act
2000. governing the tunctions of intermediary though there are such
regulations regarding the service provider as such. IHence whether the
intermediary has taken due diligence is one of fact and to be judged from the
standard of a reasonable man. A person running a cyber café and provides
internet access has no control over the access to anyone in respect of the
thousands of sites available across the world. The standard of obscenity or
pornography also diflers from country to country. [t is submitted that lor
example while depiction of normal adult heterosexual acts i the lorm
pictures 1s not at all an ottence in western countrics and such internct sites
are easily accessible to anvone who opens the net .In India even depiction by
picturcs of such adult heterosexual acts are taboo and an offence if a person
1s 1 possession of them for exhibiting as per section 292 [PC. So also in
western countries child pornography depiction though web sites 1s an
offence and such countries have taken measures 1o curtail the hosting ol
such sites. Liven then the law breakers in such countries are using measures
and means to display such sites or allow access to such sites. Hence the
Service Provider and Intermediary are expected to act taking into account
the above factual position. A customer of a cyber café pays for it on
hourly'monthly basis and gains access to the internet. Once he gains access.
there 1s no way to stop him or her in gaining access to any offending sites
which host pornography or in exchanging ¢ mail messages which arc
obscene. IHence the Intermediary has to allow only customers with their full
address and their entry and exit timings has to be noted in a register .This is
how he can point his fingers to any wrongdoer in case of subsequent police
mvestigations.



[n this case the 10) has chosen to warn PW 8 and 9 by drawing their
attention to section 85 ol I'l" Act which has nothing to do with the liability ol
intermediary. The said witnesses deposition also reveals that they were
afraid about their lapses when police questioned them. Their evidence also
points out that their registers P22 and 24 were not maintained correctly and
that the 100 waned/advised them to maintain them properly in future. These
aspects clearly show that both have their own reason to be apprehensive as
their licence is liable to be cancelled il the 10 takes appropriate action. It
was only under these circumstances theyv have pointed out their fingers at the
accused. Further the accused i1s alleged to have visited their caté onlv once
and how thev can remember the accused all along and that too after a lapse
of long time ?

The IO has while resorting to conventional evidence in the form of oral
evidence has tailed to establish by necessary cxpert evidence that the
signature in EXP24 which is P 25 1s only that of the accused by taking
specimen signatures /writings of the accused and sending it to a handwriting
expert. The [0 could have easily obtained the signature of Jaichand
Prajapathi the ex husband of PW1 from the file of the Hon'ble Family court
wherein the said person has signed and filed his counter to the divorce
petition filed bv PW1 . This signature could Lave been sent for comparison
along with the signature in Ex P 24 1e EXP25 . This was not done. Further
the 10 has not taken any concrete steps to trace Jaichand Prajapatht o
examine him. Instead the prosccution is relving upon the tutored oral
evidence of apprehensive witnesses PWs 8 and 9.

V- OTHER VITAL ASPECTS

The officials ol Mumbai police [orce who accompanied PW (2

at Mumbat were not cited nor examined.

¢ The station records of the police station where accused is alleged to have
been kept after his arrest on 25-2-2004 were not produced nor marked.

¢  PW7 Issac has already favoured 10 Mr.Balu regarding the latter's
daughter project preparation for which also he has not charged anything.
For assisting in this case also he has not charged anything. In chief he
gives an impression as if he knew IO only on 28-2-2004 for the first time
but his answers in cross examination exposes him.

e PWI0 Raman has attested the confession alleged to have been

given by accused contaimning details of which PW 10 has no

personal knowledge. PW10 himself accepts this fact.



PW 10 states that the 10 has approached RP(r Cellular
company Nokia Companv in writing to help him in extracting
the details from the SIM card but 1O PW 12 {latly denies any
such thing.

PW11 has found out the e-mail ID ro-an on 18-2-2001 itself.
10 PW12 s also trained in computer technology and how long
it would have taken for him to crack the pass word ? This s all
the more possible in the light of PW 12's conduct in
suppressing the use of GSM reader and other aspects. Even
otherwise PWs 1 to 3 categorically admut that they went to
cvber caté at Kennet Lane.Egmore.Chennai-8 on 14-2-2004
with SI UUma devi and a computer expert and how long it could
have iaken for the expert to crack the pass word ?

Section 838 ot the Indian Evidence Act clearly states that only
in the case of secure electronic record. the court shall presume
that such electronic record has not been altered . Hence 1n the
case of other electronic records section 635B of the Indian
Evidence Act insists for a certiticate. The legislative wisdom
itsell accepts that electronic records can be altered and hence
the certiticate. It is unfortunate that PW11 claiming to be a
specialist in computers has chosen to avoid this specific
question and states that in his opinion the certificate 1s only =
legal requirement. The definition of secure electronic system in
Section 2 (ze) states as to when a software, hardware or
procedure can be taken as secure system. Even this aspect 1s
not known to the IO.

The requisition said to have been given by 10 to PW11 for his
assistance has not been produced by the prosecution.

PW 11 admuts that e-mail ID can be masked . that 1s .alteredd
The prosccution has chosen to let in a weak motive which 1s an
imagination for fixing the accused in this case. The
prosecution shows that even while studying in the year 1997
the accused has shown an obscene writing in the train to PW |
and told her that it is the best way to embarrass a lady. The
prosecution while trving to suggest this weak motive has
conveniently forgotien that it is was accused who originally
advised PW1 from marrving Jaichand Prajapathi (PW3 hersell
accepts). has stood with PW1 during her testing times of
c-uelty at the hands of her ex husband , that even after PW1's



divorce, accused used to come and stay with PW1 and her
family and even while such staving he never misbehaved with
PW1 .In fact there is evidence to show that PW1 was freely
accompanying accused to all places including Pondicherry.

e The IO has not mentioned either in the remand report filed
before the Hon'ble 44™ MM Mumbai or in the remand report
filed betore this Hon'ble Court as to the factum of taking
accused atter arrest to the cyber cafes in Mumbai. In fact the
[0 has first stated that he has made mention in the remand
report but later has chosen to resile frota the said testimony and
answered that he has only noted it in his case diary.

e PWI2 IO claims that the printouts taken by SI Umadevi have
been sent to M/S Hathway and Dishnet for getting particulars
but SI Umadevi PW4 has claimed that ExP9 to P21 are (he
printouts taken by her. On the other hand PW4 SI Umadvei
claims that betore tilling charge sheet since the printouts were
not clear new printouts were taken.

e PWI2 IO claims that for preparation of floppies a mahazar was
prepared. But no such mahazar was either filed in court nor
marked. '

e PWI12 was questioned specifically in cross examination that
when ST Umadevi went to cyber café immediately on lodging
of complaint along with PW1, whether any cvber expert
accompanied them .Instead of denying this fact .he only states
that he does no know about it. thereby implying that such
expert could have accompanied them as obstinately clanmed by
PWs 1 to 3.

VI- PLEA OF DEFENCE

The accused  was friendlv with PW 1 from the vear 1997 onwards and
has counselled her personally on various issucs. PWI taking wrongly the
concern of the accused towards her as love. asked him to marry her. This
was turned down by the accused and thereafier she fell in love with Jaichand
Prajapathy and married him much against the advice of the accused and the
wishes ol her parents. The accused as a true friend stood with her i her
difficult times and helped her when Prajapathy ill treated her. Alter her
divorce the accused continued to be friendly with her and having recovered
from the failure of her first marriage. she again proposed to the accused.



The accused again advised her not to entertain such thoughts and that he is
only her triend always. Infuriated by this she has chosen to point her
suspecting finger at the accused. The accused is not the originator of the
offending message nor he has anvthing to do with the same. The prosecution
has chosen to falselv implicate him at the instance of the PWs 1 to3.

The accused 1s also an voungster with a promising career ahead of
him. He 1s suffering and 1s i incarceration for the past eight months.

Hence it 1s prayed that this Hon'ble Court may be pleased to acquit
him of the charges levelled against him, pass such further or other necessary

orders in the circumstances of this case and thus render justice.

Dated at Chennai this the 26™ day of October 2004.

COUNSEL FOR ACCUSED

Documents submitted along with the Written Submissions :-
1.Literature on cyber forensics and cyber evidence-some aspects

2 Literature on GSM Reader.
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